



2024 SPRING CONVOCATION

Saturday, May 11, 2024

2 p.m.

Centennial Hall, The University of Arizona

CONTENTS

Keynote Remarks 2
Candidates for Scientiae Juridicae Doctor (SJD)
Candidates for Master of Laws (LLM) 3
Candidates for Master of Legal Studies (MLS)6
Candidates for Master of Professional Studies (MPS) 13
Candidates for Graduate Certificates
Candidates for Juris Doctor (JD) 15
Officers of Administration 22
Administrative Deans and Directors
Faculty
Emeriti Faculty and Administration
Professors of Practice

PROCESSION

WELCOME AND CHARGE TO GRADUATES

MARC L. MILLER

Dean and Ralph W. Bilby Professor of Law, University of Arizona James E. Rogers College of Law

REMARKS

NICOLE ONG COYLER ('08), Law College Association President KYRAN DAVID BROWN SANDOVAL, Student Bar Association President SHADI SHIRAZI, LLM candidate BELEN SANCHEZ, MLS candidate DUMONDE SLAM DUNKLEY, JD candidate MIA FRANCESCA BURCHAM, JD candidate

KEYNOTE REMARKS

TONI M. MASSARO

Regents Professor and Dean Emerita, University of Arizona James E. Rogers College of Law; Executive Director of the Agnese Nelms Haury Program in Environment and Social Justice, University of Arizona

CONFERRAL OF DEGREES

CLOSING

MARC L. MILLER Dean and Ralph W. Bilby Professor of Law, University of Arizona James E. Rogers College of Law

RECESSION

Please remain seated while faculty and graduates recess.

KEYNOTE REMARKS

TONI M. MASSARO

Regents Professor and Dean Emerita, University of Arizona James E. Rogers College of Law; Executive Director of the Agnese Nelms Haury Program in Environment and Social Justice, University of Arizona

Professor Toni Massaro received her BS degree, with highest distinction, from Northwestern University. She obtained her law degree from the College of William and Mary, where she served as Editor-in-Chief of the William and Mary Law Review. Prof. Massaro was in private practice in Chicago with Vedder, Price, Kaufman and Kammholz. She also has taught at Washington and Lee University, Stanford University, UNC-Chapel Hill, the University of Florida, and Johann Wolfgang Goethe University in Frankfurt, Germany.

Prof. Massaro joined the faculty at the University of Arizona College of Law in 1989. From 1997 to 2022, she was the Milton O. Riepe Chair in Constitutional Law. In 2022, she became the Milton O. Riepe Chair in Constitutional Law Emerita. She was named a Regents Professor by the Arizona Board of Regents in 2006. From 1999 to 2009, she served as Dean of the College of Law, the first woman to hold that post. From 2020 to 2021, she was the Interim Director of the Agnese Nelms Haury Program on Social and Environmental Justice at the University of Arizona. Since 2021, she has been the Executive Director of the Haury Program.

Prof. Massaro is the author of "The Arc of Due Process in American Constitutional Law" (with E. Thomas Sullivan), "Constitutional Literacy: A Core Curriculum for a Multicultural Nation," and "Civil Procedure: Cases and Problems" (with Barbara Allen Babcock and Norman Spaulding). She also is the author of dozens of law review articles on constitutional law, shame penalties, and law and emotion. Massaro's publications have appeared in the *Stanford Law Review, NYU Law Review, Northwestern Law Review, Notre Dame Law Review, Michigan Law Review, UNC Law Review, USC Law Review, Minnesota Law Review, Columbia Human Rights Law Review,* and *William and Mary Law Review*, among others.

She most recently taught Constitutional Law I and Freedom of Expression. Prof. Massaro is an eight-time recipient of the Teacher of the Year Award.

CANDIDATES FOR SCIENTIAE JURIDICAE DOCTOR (SJD)

Moniz, Melemaikalani

JD, The Catholic University of America BA, Marist College

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF LAWS (LLM)

Abraham, Matthew

Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy PhD, English and Philosophy, Purdue University JD, University of Arizona BA (x2), University of Arkansas at Little Rock

Bélaise, Jean-Frédéric F.

International Trade & Business Law MA, Université Paris Cité LLB, Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne, Paris, France BA, Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne, Paris, France

Bett, Shirley Jepchirchir

(December 2023) International Trade & Business Law LLB, Mount Kenya University, Nairobi, Kenya

Brayne, Gabriella Makerita Hinetu

Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy BA, LLB, University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand

Chavez, Bart Andrew

(December 2023) General JD, Washburn University School of Law MA, Arizona State University BA, Washburn University of Topeka

Chen, Chao

General

- LLM, East China University of Political Science and Law
- MEcon., Shanghai University of Finance and Economics, Shanghai, China
- BA, Shanghai International Studies University, Shanghai, China

Cheng, Aijing

General LLM, Leiden University LLB, Xiamen University, Xiamen, China

Ejele, Emmanuel Kevin

General LLB, University of Nigeria Nsukka, Nsukka, Nigeria

Gao, Fei

General LLB, Tianjin Foreign Studies University, Tianjin, China

Huang, Jing (December 2023) General MBA, Nanjing Agricultural University LLB, Nanjing University, Nanjing, China

Kappo, Tanya Mary

Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy JD, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Canada Liang, Xiaopei General LLB, Anhui University of Finance and Economics, Anhui, China

Liu, Kunlin

General Juris Master, East China Normal University BMgt, Beijing Sport University, Beijing, China

Lu, Junxie (August 2024)

General PhD, Renmin University of China MA, Renmin University of China BA, Hebei University, Baoxing, China Law, China University of Geosciences, Beijing, China

McLoughlin, Matthew G.

(August 2024) General LLB, University of London, London, UK

Ortiz Botero, Laura (August 2024)

General LLB, Universidad de los Andes, Bogota, Colombia

Ouaddani, Sabrina Chafika

(December 2023) General LLB, University of Lorraine, Nancy, France

Pandit, Mihika Ajit General

BA LLB (Hons.), Jindal Global Law School, Sonipat, India

Panoho, Maryann Serra

Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy LLB, The University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand LLB, BA, The University of Auckland, New Zealand

Prado do Nascimento, Raquel Cristina

General LLB, University Center of Brasilia, Brasilia, Brazil BA, University of Brasilia, Brazil

Quintana Garcia, Eduardo Jose

General JD, Universidad Central de Venezuela, Caracas, Venezuela

Ramos, Cesareo (December 2023)

General

LLB, Universidad Panamericana, Mexico City, Mexico

LLB, Universidad La Salle, Mexico City, Mexico

Robison, Rebecca S.

Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy JD, Hamline University School of Law BA, Brigham Young University

Sav, Hacer *General* LLM, Istanbul Bilgi University

Sehgal, Roopak

International Trade & Business Law MBA, Boston University LLB, Punjabi University, Punjab, India BA, Delhi University

Shirazi, Shadi General BSW, Toronto Metropolitan University Toronto, Canada LLB (Hons.), University of Birmingham,

England

Tian, Yun

General

MA, The Australian National University LLB, Beijing Technology and Business University, Beijing, China

Villanueva-Escolin, Marcianelle C.

(December 2023) General JD, University of Santo Tomas, Manila, Philippines BA, De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines

Wang, Fang

General LLM, Yunnan University, Beijing, China LLB, Yunnan University, Beijing, China

Wang, Jing

General LLM, University of Nottingham, UK LLM, East China University of Political Science and Law, China BA, Zhejiang University, Hangzhou, China Computer Science and Technology,

Zhejiang University, Hangzhou, China

Zhang, Meng (December 2023) General

LLB, Liaoning Technical University, Huludao City, Liaoning Province, China

Software, Liaoning Technical University, Huludao City, Liaoning Province, China

Zhang, Yaping (August 2024)

General

LLM, China University of Political Science and Law, Beijing, China

LLB, China University of Political Science and Law, Beijing, China

Zhao, Jian (December 2023) General

LLB, East China University of Political Science and Law, Shanghai, China

Zhao, Xueliang

General

- LLM, Shandong University of Finance and Economics
- BSE, Changsha University of Science and Technology, Changsha, China

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF LEGAL STUDIES (MLS)

Agbanelo, Uzochi Mmesoma (August 2024) BA, University of Georgia

Agosttini, Jr., Joseph Anthony

(December 2023) Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional MS, University of Arizona BS, University of Arizona

Alwin, Kelly BA, Shepherd University Shepherdstown, West Virginia

Andersen, Jessica R.

(August 2024) MBA, University of the Southwest BA, Grand View (College) University, Des Moines, Iowa

Aron, Angus Taylor

MBA, University of Arizona MS, University of Arizona BS, University of Arizona

Asgari, Mahdi (December 2023) PhD, Agricultural Economics, University of Kentucky MS, University of Kentucky MS, Agricultural Economics, University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran BS, Shiraz University, Shiraz, Iran

Atkinson, Jenna R. BS, Utah Valley University AS, History, Snow College, Ephraim, Utah

Barron, J. Ryan

Veteran, United States Air Force, Master Sergeant BS, University of Maryland University College

Beaudry, Carmen Elizabeth

Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional MFA, Lindenwood University BA, University of California, San Diego

Begay, Elyssa Amber BA, University of Arizona

Betzsold, Ann (December 2023) Graduate Certificate in Health Law for Health Professionals BA, California State University Fullerton

Bhatti, Rashid Ali BS, George Mason University, Fairfax, Virginia

Biasiucci, Leonardo Andrew BS, University of Arizona

Bilodeau, Michael Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BS, University of Alberta

Bixler, Lucette R. (December 2023) Graduate Certificate in Health Information Privacy, Compliance, and Data Security BA, George Fox University, Newburg, Oregon

Blackwell, Jonathan D. Veteran, United States Navy, E4 MBA, The University of Warwick

Blair, Katie Colleen (December 2023) BA, The University of Texas at San Antonio

Boblett, Traver Lane

(December 2023) Veteran, United States Marine Corps, Lance Corporal Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BS, Grand Canyon University

Botero, Lola Olympia PharmD, University of Arizona

Brandt, Durham (August 2024) BBA, Florida International University

Brown, Jarrett Evan (December 2023) BGS, Fort Hays State University, Hays, Kansas

Bruno, Amanda K. (December 2023) MPA, University of Arizona BA, University of Arizona

Carpenter, Heidi Ana Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional OTD, Creighton University BS, Northern Arizona University

Caudill, Richard Charles Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, Southern New Hampshire University

Celian, Jean Moise Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional JD, Taft Law School, Santa Ana, CA MS, Full Sail University BAS, Palm Beach State College, Lake Worth, Florida

Chaparro, Amye Brianna (August 2024) Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, University of Arizona **Chavarria, Lourdes Elena** (December 2023) BS, University of Maryland

Chelf, Megan Sue (December 2023) BS, University of Arizona

Childress, Brittney Lee (August 2024) BS, University of Arizona

Chimal, Citlali Lupita (August 2024) BA, University of Arizona

Clements, Ivy Loraine BA, Arizona State University

Colelay, Aletta Lynn (August 2024) BAS, Arizona State University AAS; Medical Assisting; Certificate of Proficiency in Nursing Assistant; Certificate of Proficiency in Phlebotomy; Northland Pioneer College, Show Low, Arizona

Collier, Leslie Marie

Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional MSW, Arizona State University BSW, Arizona State University

Conroy, Megan Carmen (December 2023) BA, University of Iowa

Corella Honne, Tabitha Yazmin Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BS, Northern Arizona University

Courtney, Leslie (December 2023) BA, Northern Arizona University

Crafa, Catherine Marie (*December 2023*) BS, University of Central Florida

Cruz, Gunner (December 2023) BA, University of Arizona

Dasher, Pamela Shanice (December 2023) BA, University of Arizona **DePoy, Lydia N.** (December 2023) BS, University of Arizona

Descheeny, Louis Dean (August 2024) Active Duty, United States Army, SSG BA, University of Arizona

Diaz, Braden Nicholas (December 2023) Veteran, United States Marine Corps, Sergeant BAS, University of Arizona

Dixon, Kiana Rae BA, University of Arizona

Donnici, Alexandra K. BA, Washington State University, Pullman, Washington

Duran-Ebright, Linda Kay BA, University of Arizona

Edwards, Dion Lavern BA, Judson University, Elgin, Illinois

Elliott, Dawn Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional (August 2024) MD, University of Arizona BS, Northern Arizona University

Espinoza, Cyndy E. Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, Northern Arizona University

Evilsizor, Krista L. (August 2024) MLIS, University of Arizona BA, Oklahoma State University Paralegal Studies (Post baccalaureate certificate), Phoenix College, Phoenix, Arizona

Faulkner, Claire Nicole (August 2024) BA, University of Arizona

Flinders, Luke David (August 2024) MBA, Weber State University BA, University of Utah Galyon, Catherine E. (August 2024) Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional MJ, Loyola University Chicago BA, University of Arizona

Garber, Dallin (December 2023) BS, Weber State University, Ogden, Utah

Garcia, Edgar BS, University of Arizona

Gaxiola, Ruby A. Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, Northern Arizona University Assoc. in Criminal Justice, Arizona Western College

Getubig, Lana Rae (December 2023) MBA, Regis University BS, San Jose State University

Gisser, Barry M. MBA, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill BA, Kenyon College, Gambier, Ohio

Gonzalez, Jorge Antonio (*December 2023*) BA, University of Nevada-Las Vegas

Gracey, Jodi Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional MBA, Alverno College BA, Carroll College (now Carroll University), Waukesha, Wisconsin

Green, Karien Shaina-Alyssa (August 2024) MDiv, Pentecostal Theological Seminary BA, Lee University, Cleveland, TN

Griffiths, Brianna Rose Active Duty, United States Army, CPT BA, Kutztown University of Pennsylvania **Griswold, Lisa Marie** (December 2023) BS, University of Alaska Anchorage

Guffey, Kelly Ann MPA, Arizona State University BIS, Arizona State University

Hansen, Katerina Gaynell Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, Weber State University, Ogden, Utah

Hashim, Souna (August 2024) Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, University of Arizona

Hector-Scott, Towanda (August 2024) BA, Saint Leo University, Saint Leo, Florida

Herrera, Richard (August 2024) Active Duty, United States Army, SFC BAS, University of Arizona

Hetherington, Kyle James (August 2024) Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, University of Arizona

Hisey, Hope *(December 2023)* BA, University of Arizona

Hodson, Kimberly Dawn BA, Antioch University, Seattle, WA

Holayel, Tala BA, University of Arizona

Houle, Alexis (August 2024) BS, Northern Michigan University

Ibarra, Edgardo (December 2023) MPA, University of Arizona BA, University of Arizona **Ingraham, Catherine E.** (December 2023) BA, University of Maine at Farmington

Jackson, Tikila M. BA, Northern Illinois University

Jacob, Zachary P. (August 2024) BS, University of Phoenix, Salt Lake City, Utah

Jordan, Debbie A. Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional MS, Strayer University BS, Virginia Commonwealth University

Kelly, Jalen Alexander (December 2023) BA, Michigan State University

Kirkendoll, Eric (August 2024) BS, Grand Canyon University

Knight, Naomi M BA, University of Montana

Lamb, Ashtyn Rybecca (December 2023) Veteran, United States Marine Corps, Sergeant Graduate Certificate in Health Law for Health Professionals BS, University of Maryland Global Campus, Adelphi, Maryland

Lazos, Arianna Celeste (August 2024) Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, University of Arizona

LeBron, Beatriz B. BA, Saint John Fisher University, Rochester, New York AA, Monroe Community College; School Finance Certificate, Georgetown

Lee, Retrina Celeste

of Phoenix

BS, Walden University, Minneapolis, Minnesota AA, Information Science, University

Leung, Albert T. (December 2023) MBA, University of Houston BS, University of Houston

Linson, Madeleine McElwee

(August 2024) Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BS, Grand Canyon University

Lopez Mora, Ketzalli Marcela BA, University of Arizona

Mahoney, Elizabeth Aimee

 BA, University of North Florida
 AS, Florida State College of Jacksonville
 AA, Camden County College, Blackwood, New Jersey

Martinez-Boyette, Cheyenne Eulalio-Torress

(December 2023) BA, Golden Gate University

Mathews, Gail Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BS, Drury University Springfield, Missouri

Maxwell, Peter MEd, Colorado State University BA, Metropolitan State University of Denver

McDowell, Jason Paul Veteran, United States Air Force, SSgt. Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional (August 2024) MS, Western Governors University BS, University of Maryland Global Campus McNeil-Conley, Susan Mae MS, Minot State University Minot, ND BA, Minot State College, Minot, ND

McNemar, Makenzie A. BS, University of Nebraska at Kearney

Mikhail, Sammy Graduate Certificate in Health Law for Health Professionals BS, Arizona State University

Mitchell, Hannah (December 2023) BA, University of California, Los Angeles

Montijo, Aidalee (December 2023) Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, University of Arizona

Montour, Brandon MRED, University of Arizona BA, Fort Lewis College, Durango, CO

Moreno, Andrea Evangelina Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, University of Arizona

Nava, Andres Zeta (August 2024) BA, University of Arizona

Navarro Arredondo, Kayla Karolina BS, University of Arizona

Newman, Michael (August 2024) Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional MPA, University of Arizona BFA, University of Arizona

Nix, Angelica Marie Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, University of Wisconsin– Green Bay BA, Political Science, University of Wisconsin–Green Bay

Ochoa-Lozano, Lillian C. Graduate Certificate–Legal

Paraprofessional MA, University of Arizona BA, University of Arizona

Ogborn, Ann Elizabeth McKim

(December 2023) BS, Park University, Parkville, Missouri

Oliveira, Sara Catherine MS, University of California, Los Angeles BS, California State University Northridge

Pachniak, Tyson J. (August 2024) BS, Illinois State University

Pemberton II, Bradley C. (December 2023) Veteran, United States Army, Sgt. MS, University of Oklahoma BA, University of Oklahoma

Peña, Lauren N. (December 2023) BA, University of New Mexico

Perolino, Tzeitel Michiko (August 2024) MD, De La Salle University Health Sciences Campus BS, De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines

Pessagno, Diane BS, Notre Dame de Namur University (FKA College of Notre Dame), Belmont, California

Pomazak, Nikki Taylor Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, University of Arizona

Potrikus, Edward A. (August 2024) BA, St. John Fisher College, Rochester, New York

Robillard, Danielle

Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, Eastern University, St. Davids, Pennsylvania

Robinson, Richard C. (August 2024) BSN, Northern Arizona University BA, Political Science, Baldwin Wallace University, Berea, Ohio

Robles, Julia Renee (December 2023) BA, California State University San Bernardino

Rodriguez, Kaia Angelique *(August 2024)* BSW, Northern Arizona University

Roman, Pedro (August 2024) BS, University of Phoenix

Romanchuk, Peter Samuel BS, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

Rosanova, Mikah Wesley BA, University of Arizona

Rumsey, Trevor (December 2023) BA, University of Arizona

Salam, Misbah us (August 2024)
MBBS (MD Equivalent), Punjab University, Lahore, Pakistan
MS, University of Arizona Global Campus, Punjab University, Lahore, Pakistan

Sanchez, Belen (August 2024) MSW, Arizona State University BA, Ottawa University, Chandler, AZ

Schnebly, Sharon R. (December 2023) BS, Colorado State University Global Campus

Shingledecker, Jacob M.

(August 2024) Active Duty, United States Army, SSgt. DHA, Capella University, Minneapolis, Minnesota MHA, Purdue University Global, Lafayette, Indiana BS, Purdue University Global, Lafayette, Indiana

Simmons, Donah

(December 2023) BA, Saint Elizabeth University (FKA College of Saint Elizabeth), Morristown, New Jersey

Smith, Christopher E.

(December 2023) MS, University of Minnesota BS, University of Minnesota

Smith, Ebony (December 2023) Graduate Certificate in Health Law for Health Professionals BS, University of Louisiana at Monroe

Smith, Jonathan Ryan

Veteran, United States Army, Sgt. BS, Columbia Southern University, Orange Beach, Alabama

Snook, Heather Nicole

(December 2023) Veteran, United States Air Force, SSgt. MBA, Trident University International BBA, Wayland Baptist University, Plainview, Texas

Srader, Constance M.

Veteran, United States Air Force, Captain Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional MPA, American Military University MA, Arizona State University BA, Central Washington University

Stevens, JoAnn Marie

(August 2024) Graduate Certificate in Health Law for Health Professionals BS, Siena College, Loudenville, New York

Still, Rodney Travis BA, Western State College of Colorado

Straub, Chantel Lea

(August 2024) Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, Fort Hays State University, Hays, Kansas

Tapley, Aaron R.

Active Duty, United States Army, Sgt. First Class
BS, University of Maryland Global Campus, Adelphi, Maryland
AS, Intelligence Operations Studies, Cochise College, Sierra Vista, AZ

Teli, Vinayak Madhusudan MBA, University of Phoenix BE, University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra, India

Toro, Rafael Juan (December 2023)

MBA, Southeastern Oklahoma State University BA, St. Thomas University, Miami, Florida

Torres, Kristy Lynn BS, Utah Valley University

Towne, Travis Neal Veteran, United States Army, SPC - OIF10 EdD, Liberty University, Lynchburg, Virginia MA, Lee University, Cleveland, TN BS, Lee University, Cleveland, TN Van Woert, Hamilton Fitzgerald

Graduate Certificate–Legal Paraprofessional BA, University of Arizona

Vanasco, Wendy Therese BA, Occidental College, Los Angeles, California

Vega, Lauren (December 2023) BA, Florida International University

Wagner, Brent

Veteran, United States Air Force, Major MD, Jefferson Medical College MBA, Johns Hopkins University AB, Lafayette College, Easton, PA

Weaver, Madyson Celeste

BHS, University of Missouri– Columbia

Yanez Jr., Joaquin BA, University of Arizona

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF PROFESSIONAL STUDIES (MPS)

Garcia, Taressia M. BA, University of Arizona

Kanesewah, Yessica R.

BS, Abilene Christian University, Abilene, Texas Pettifer, Amy Louise MIUEM, RMIT University BA, Monash University, Melbourne, Australia

CANDIDATES FOR GRADUATE CERTIFICATES

Graduate Certificate in Health Information Privacy, Compliance & Data Security

Colelay, Aletta Lynn

(December 2023) BAS, Arizona State University AAS; Certificate of Proficiency in Nursing Assistant; Certificate of Proficiency in Phlebotomy; Northland Pioneer College, Show Low, Arizona

Robinson, Richard C.

BSN, Northern Arizona University BA, Political Science, Baldwin Wallace University, Berea, Ohio

Graduate Certificate in Health Law for Health Professionals

Haeffele, Christy Marie MBA, Bradley University BS, Illinois State University

Hodson, Kimberly Dawn (December 2023) BA, Antioch University, Seattle

Perolino, Tzeitel Michiko

(December 2023) MD, De La Salle University Health Sciences Campus BS, De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines

Skerbeck, Christia

Veteran, United States Army, CPT MPH, University of Washington BS, Western Washington University

Graduate Certificate in Indigenous Governance

Brown-Rodriguez, Collette

MBA, University of Arizona BS, Salish Kootenai College, Pablo, Montana

Graduate Certificate in Regulatory Science

Miller, Christine Elise

BS, The University of Illinois at Chicago

Tressel, Sarah Marie

Veteran, United States Air Force, Senior Airman BS, Portland State University

CANDIDATES FOR JURIS DOCTOR (JD)

Aase Keogh, Gavin Michael

Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law BS, University of Wisconsin

Airola, Donya Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy BA, University of Arizona

Arredondo, Devyn Darius Arizona Law Review MS, Syracuse University BA, Boston University

Avila, Sinnai Certificate in Environmental Law & Policy Certificate in Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy BA, University of California, San Diego

Badjona, Magbamba

Certificate in Transactional Business Law LLM, University of Arizona BA, Université de Lomé, Lomé, Togo

Bagdadi, Yasin Kabir

LLB, University of Leicester, Leicester Law School, Leicester, United Kingdom

Banzragch, Nandinchimeg

(December 2023) Certificate in Transactional Business Law LLM, The University of Queensland LLB, The National University of Mongolia, School of Law

Barnett, Katherine Elizabeth

Graduate Certificate in Aging Law and Policy *Arizona Law Review* Certificate in Health Law MA, University of Iowa BA, University of Iowa Benoit, Cedrick Certificate in Transactional Business Law BA, West Virginia University

Bhimani, Nabil N. Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy BA, University of Arkansas

Braude, Adrian Russel Certificate in Business Litigation BA, University of Arizona

Brodner, Emily Elizabeth

Arizona Law Review Certificate in Business Litigation Certificate in Transactional Business Law MS, University of Southern California BA, California State University, Fresno

Brookes, Alexander J.

Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law BA, Amherst College, Amherst, MA

Brotherton, Bianca Elizabeth

Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law BA, University of Arizona

Brown Sandoval, Kyran David

Arizona Law Review MLS, University of Arizona BA, Brigham Young University

Brown, Libby Margaret Certificate in Transactional Business Law BS, Arizona State University

Bryson, Courtney Caroline BA, University of Arizona

Burcham, Mia Francesca

Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy BA, Reed College, Portland, Oregon

Campos, Esperanza Alegra

(December 2023) Graduate Certificate in Health Law for Health Professionals Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy Certificate in Health Law BA, University of California, Berkeley

Carlson Michaels, Laura Danielle *Arizona Law Review* BS, University of Wisconsin–Madison

Case, Molly Rose *Arizona Law Review* BA, Reed College, Portland, Oregon

Castellano Tatis, Eilen Elizabeth BA, Utah Valley University

Chapple, Catrina K. (December 2023) BAS, University of Wisconsin– Green Bay

Clark, Dylan T. Arizona Journal of Emerging Technologies Certificate in Transactional Business Law BBA, Georgia State University

Colclasure, Jade Elizabeth BS, University of Kansas

Collier, Jacob Logan Arizona Law Review Certificate in Environmental Law & Policy BA, University of Oregon

Como, Benjamin BS, Arizona State University

Cordova, Giovanni Quentin BA, Arizona State University Cuevas, Isabella Talia Arizona Journal of Emerging Technologies Certificate in Intellectual Property BA, Syracuse University

Dabdoub, Ivan Law Degree, Universidad Anahuac, Queretaro, Mexico

Denue, Olivia C. Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy BA, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

DuBroy, Jade A. *Arizona Law Review* BS, University of Arizona

Dunkley, Dumonde Slam Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy MA, Saint Joseph's University, Philadelphia, PA BA, Saint Joseph's University

Epley, Katelynn BS, Arizona State University

Fenn, Jeremy H. Active Duty, United States Army, CPT BA, University of Utah

Furreboe, Erik J. Certificate in International Trade & Business Law BS, Arizona State University

Giar, Michael Tanner Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law Certificate in Transactional Business Law BS, Brigham Young University

Gibson, Ireland Nicole (December 2023) Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy BA, University of Arizona **Gonzalez, Belen Estefania** BA, University of Arizona

Gray, Riley M. BA, Humboldt State University, Arcata, California

Greene, David W. Veteran, United States Air Force, CPT (Reserve) BS, United States Air Force Academy

Griffiths, Elizabeth Lee *Arizona Law Review* BA, University of California, Davis

Guay, Julia Alice Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy BS, University of Connecticut

Guerro, Cassidy Rose Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy Certificate in Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy BBA, University of Michigan

Hale, E. Alex Veteran, United States Navy, LCDR Arizona Journal of Emerging Technologies Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy BS, University of Arizona

Hamrick, Cameron Allen Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law BA, The College of Idaho

Hays, Hannah Elizabeth Arizona Law Review Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy BA, Texas Christian University, Fort Worth, Texas BS, Texas Christian University, Fort Worth, Texas

Henry, Dawn M. *Arizona Law Review* BA, Keene State College, Keene, NH Hintgen, Chelsea Elizabeth BA, Northern Arizona University

Holbrook, Anthony Zivan Arizona Law Review MA, University of Arizona BA, University of Arizona

Holesha, Rachel BS, Elmhurst University, Elmhurst, IL

Honea, Lauren Elizabeth Certificate in Transactional Business Law BS, University of Arizona

Hoopes, James Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy BA, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Horne, Neil Young Arizona Law Review BS, Utah State University

Jacobs, Mitchell Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law BFA, University of Arizona

Jampana, Meghana Kavya BSC, Osmania University, Hyderabad, India

Johari, Dhruvi LLB, University of Mumbai, Mumbai, India

Johnson, Keith Elis BS, Arizona State University

Johnson, Kendal Ann Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy BA, University of Oklahoma

Jones, Tiana Kathryn BA, Oklahoma State University

Kafle, Shreyas LLB, OP Jindal Global University, India Kay Hill, Sequoia Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy BS, SUNY Binghamton

Kee, Shania Lynell Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law Certificate in Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy BA, Dartmouth College

King, Alex J Arizona Law Review Certificate in Transactional Business Law BA, University of Minnesota–Twin Cities

Klein, William C. Arizona Law Review MEd, University of Washington BA, Centre College, Danville, Kentucky

Klerekoper, Conor Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy BS, Michigan State University

Klouse, Evan Lewis Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy BS, University of Nevada–Reno

Konopka, Violet Arizona Journal of Emerging Technologies Certificate in Intellectual Property BS, Arizona State University

Lam, Roberta Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy BSE, Arizona State University

Lawrance, Benjamin Nicholas

Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy Certificate in Immigration Law & Policy PhD, Stanford University MA, University College London, London, England MA, Stanford University BA (Hons.), University College London, London, England

Lee, Jay Arizona Journal of Emerging Technologies BS, University of Arizona

Lee, Yi-Shyuan (December 2023) MS, National Taiwan University LLM, UC Berkeley BS, National Taiwan University, Taipei, Taiwan

Leon, Adam Machado Certificate in Family & Juvenile Law BA, University of Arizona AA, Admin. of Justice Studies, Pima Community College

Litle, Erica Marie Arizona Law Review BS, Saint Joseph's University, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Littlefoot, Kandace Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy Certificate in Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy BA, University of Arizona

Lopez, Eli Jacob BA, University of Arizona

Macdonald, Andrew F. BS, Brigham Young University

Macy, Taylor Riann

Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy Certificate in Environmental Law & Policy BS, Ohio University BA, Environmental Studies, Ohio University

Martin, Bailey Jacqueline

Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy Certificate in Environmental Law & Policy BS, Florida Southern College

McCarthy, Jack Christopher

Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law BME, University of Minnesota– Twin Cities

McDermott, Daniel H. *Arizona Law Review* BA, University of Arizona

McGuire, Abigael R. *Arizona Law Review* BA, Washington State University

Michel, Hayley E. Master of Public Health *(May 2024)* BS, University of Kansas

Momber, Philip R.

Veteran, United States Air Force, TSgt BA, Northern Arizona University AAS, Weather Technology, Community College of the Air Force

Nelson, Lydia Jane

Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy BS, University of Nebraska-Lincoln

Nichols, Megan O'Grady

(December 2023) Arizona Law Review BA, Webster University, Webster Groves, Missouri (Leiden, The Netherlands)

O'Donnell, Katherine M.

Certificate in Immigration Law & Policy MA, University of Arizona BA, University of New Mexico

Olandt, Shannon B.

Certificate in Business Litigation BA, University of California– Los Angeles

Palacios, Theresa M.

BA, University of Arizona BA, Political Science, University of Arizona

Pan, Qiuyi Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law

Certificate in International Trade & Business Law

LLB, BA, University of Arizona & Ocean University of China, Qingdao, China

Panarella, Jordan T.G.

Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy Certificate in Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy BA, University of Montana

Phillips, Callie Master of Professional Studies Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy BA, Portland State University

Popovic, Alexander Vladimir

Arizona Law Review Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy Certificate in Transactional Business Law BA, University of California– Los Angeles

Quaye, Crystal-Candice Naa Amorkor BA, University of Oregon

Rafferty, Olivia Louise Arizona Journal of Emerging Technologies BS, Arizona State University

Rehbein, Brooke Myrene BA, University of Minnesota

Reynolds, Travis D. Veteran, United States Navy, E-4/HM3 Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law BS, Arizona State University

Rhoades, Lauren Alexandra Certificate in Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy BA, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Richardson, Cooper Jean Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law Certificate in Immigration Law & Policy BA, University of South Carolina

Rogers, Ashley Rose Certificate in Family & Juvenile Law BA, University of Arizona AAS, Paralegal Studies AA, Liberal Arts

Rysenbry, Elliot Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law BA, University of Sydney Schimke, Zachary Jacob

Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law Certificate in Intellectual Property BS, California State University, Northridge

Schoenthaler, Deven Arizona Law Review Certificate in Immigration Law & Policy

BA, University of Kansas

Scott, Jaime Amalia

Arizona Law Review Certificate in Immigration Law & Policy BA, George Mason University, Fairfax, Virginia

Simpson, Deondre

Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law Certificate in Business Litigation Certificate in Transactional Business Law BA, Arizona State University

Sluga, Grace Lilly

Arizona Law Review BA, University of Arizona BA, Spanish Literature, University of Arizona

Torikoglu, Christopher Rupen

Arizona Journal of Emerging Technologies Certificate in Tax Law & Policy Certificate in Transactional Business Law BSc, York University, Toronto, Canada

Ulanovskiy, Casey Lynn

Arizona Law Review Certificate in Criminal Law & Policy Certificate in Family & Juvenile Law BS, Central Washington University

Urias, Sofia Teresa

Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law BA, University of Arizona

Van De Graaff, John

Arizona Law Review BS, Brigham Young University

Vijay, Ashisha

Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy Certificate in Transactional Business Law BA, Arizona State University

Wagner, Trevor Lee

Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy BA, University of Arizona

Wallace, Andrew Miles

BA, Lee University, Cleveland, TN AS, Chattanooga State Community College, Chattanooga, Tennesee

Weber, Allison R. Hoekstra

MA, University of Cincinnati BA, Taylor University, Upland, Indiana

Whitehead, Brittni Anne

Arizona Journal of Emerging Technologies Certificate in Transactional Business Law BA, Arizona State University

Willard, Grace Rosalyn Arizona Law Review BA, University of Arizona

Williams, William D. Veteran, United States Army, Sgt. BS, Trident University International, Cypress, California

Wu, Yang

BA, University of Arizona LLB, Ocean University of China, Qingdao, China

Xia, Rong

- Certificate in Transactional Business Law
- LLM, University of Southern California Gould School of Law
- LLM, Wuhan University School of Law, Wuhan, China
- LLB, Southwest University of Political Science and Law, Chongqing, China

Young, Jordan Stephanie

MEd, Arizona State University BS, Arizona State University

Zhang, Yuxi

Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law

LLB, BA, University of Arizona & Ocean University of China, Qingdao, China

Zidel, Alexandra Leah

Arizona Journal of Environmental Law & Policy Certificate in Family & Juvenile Law BS, University of Florida

Zukosky, Priya William

Arizona Journal of Emerging Technologies Certificate in Intellectual Property MS, University of Arizona BS, Northern Arizona University

OFFICERS OF ADMINISTRATION

Marc L. Miller, BA, JD Dean; and Ralph W. Bilby Professor of Law

Karen M. Kowalski, BA, JD, LLM Associate Dean for Administration; and Chief of Staff

Andrew Coan, BA, JD Associate Dean for Research; Director, The William H. Rehnquist Center; and Milton O. Riepe Chair in Constitutional Law Jason Kreag, BA, MA, JD

Associate Dean for Academic Affairs; and Professor of Law

Teresa Miguel-Stearns, BA, JD, MA

Associate Dean, Legal Information Innovation; Director, Law Library; and Professor of Law

ADMINISTRATIVE DEANS AND DIRECTORS

John Barrett, BA, MA, JD

Director, Natural Resource Use & Management Clinic; and Professor of Practice

Ali K. Bridges, BA, MPA Assistant Dean for Marketing and Communications

Paul D. Bennett, BA, JD Director, Child and Family Law Clinic; and Charles E. Ares Professor of Law

Vanessa Buch, BA, JD

Director, University of Arizona Innocence Project; and Clinical Professor of Law

Cary Cluck, BA, JD Assistant Dean for Admissions and Financial Aid

James Diamond, BA, JD, SJD Interim Director, Indigenous Peoples Law and Policy Program; and Professor of Practice

Ruben Fierros, BS, MEd Director, Admissions Jessica D. Findley, BA, JD, MA, PhD Director, Bar and Academic Success; and Professor of Practice

Christopher Gast, BA, JD

Senior Director, Student Resources; and Professor of Practice

Christopher L. Griffin, Jr., BS, MPhil, JD

Director, Empirical and Policy Research; Professor of Law; and Associate Scholar

Seánna Howard, BES, LLB, LLM

Director, International Human Rights Advocacy Workshop; Associate Clinical Professor; Affiliated Faculty Human Rights Practice & Latin American Studies

Ginger Hunt, BA, MET

Senior Director, Online Learning and Instructional Design

Kristine Huskey, BA, JD

Director, Clinics; Director, Veterans' Advocacy Law Clinic; and Clinical Professor of Law **Stacy Rupprecht Jane, BA, JD** Director, Innovation for Justice; and Associate Scholar

Willie M. Jordan-Curtis, BA, MA, PhD, JD Assistant Dean for Student Affairs:

and Clinical Professor of Law

Negar Katirai, BA, JD Director, Domestic Violence Clinic; and Clinical Professor of Law

John Lacy, BA, JD Director, Global Mining Law Program; and Professor of Practice

Sarah Mauet, BS, MS Director, UX4 Justice; and Professor of Practice

Gavin Milczarek-Desai, BA, PhD, JD Executive Director, Intellectual Property & Entrepreneurship Clinic; and Associate Scholar

Lynna Nguyễn-King, BS Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs; and Registrar

Megan O'Leary, BA Senior Director, Development

Edward Platt, BA, JD Director, University of Arizona Law Program, Ocean University; and Global Professor of Practice

CJ Pommier, BS, JD, PhD Executive Director, TechLaw Program

Kaitlyn Quigley, JD Assistant Director, Professional Development Program; Part-time Professor of Practice

Tara Sklar, BA, MPH, JD Faculty Director, Health Law & Policy Program; Associate Scholar; Distinguished Public Service Scholar Keith Swisher, BS, JD, LLM Director, Undergraduate and Master of Legal Studies Programs; and Professor of Legal Ethics

Phuong Thang, MS Director, Financial Planning and Decision Support

Shannon Trebbe, BA, JD Director of Externships; and Professor of Practice

Shannon Walker, BA, MPA Director, Special Projects

Michael Wagenheim, BA, MS Assistant Dean for Information Technology and Online Learning

Charles Wang, LLB, JD, LLM

Assistant Vice President for China Affairs; Director, China Law Program; and Professor of Practice

Heather Whiteman Runs Him, AFA, BAFA, JD

Director, IPLP Tribal Justice Clinic; and Associate Clinical Professor of Law

Meredith Wiggins, BA, MA, MA

Senior Director, Career Development Office

Bernadette Wilkinson, BA, MA

Director, Events Coordination and Building Management

Amanda Wolfe, BA, MA Assistant Dean for Global Programs

Leah Won, BA, JD Interim Assistant Dean, Career Development; Assistant Dean, College of Law Phoenix Initiatives; and Professor of Practice

FACULTY

Albertina Antognini, BA, JD James E. Rogers Professor of Law

John Barrett, BA, MA, JD Director, Natural Resource Use & Management Clinic; and Professor of Practice

Paul D. Bennett, BA, JD Charles E. Ares Professor of Law; and Director, Child and Family Law Clinic

Barbara Bergman, BA, JD Professor of Law; and Director of Advocacy

Ellen M. Bublick, BA, JD Dan B. Dobbs Professor of Law; and Faculty Director, Phoenix Program

Vanessa Buch, BA, JD Director, University of Arizona Innocence Project; and Clinical Professor of Law

José Francisco Calí Tzay, BA Law Lecturer; Associate Director, Indigenous Peoples Law and Policy Human Rights Clinical Programs

Andrew Coan, BA, JD

Associate Dean for Research; Director, The William H. Rehnquist Center; and Milton O. Riepe Chair in Constitutional Law

Tessa Dysart, BA, JD Clinical Professor of Law; and Assistant Director of Legal Writing

Kirsten H. Engel, BA, JD Professor of Law

Christopher L. Griffin, Jr., BS, MPhil, JD

Director, Empirical and Policy Research; Professor of Law; and Associate Scholar

Joy Herr-Cardillo, AB, JD Associate Clinical Professor of Law James C. Hopkins, BA, LLB, LLM/ITP Associate Clinical Professor of Law

Seánna Howard, BES, LLB, LLM Director, International Human Rights Advocacy Workshop; Associate Clinical Professor; Affiliated Faculty Human Rights Practice & Latin American Studies

Xiaoqian Hu, LLB, ML, PhD, LLM, SJD Associate Professor of Law

Kristine Huskey, BA, JD Director, Clinics; Director, Veterans' Advocacy Law Clinic; and Clinical Professor of Law

Mona L. Hymel, BA, JD, CPA Arthur W. Andrews Professor of Law

Stacy Rupprecht Jane, BA, JD Director, Innovation for Justice;

Willie M. Jordan-Curtis, BA, MA, PhD, JD

Assistant Dean for Student Affairs; and Clinical Professor of Law

Negar Katirai, BA, JD

and Associate Scholar

Director, Domestic Violence Clinic; and Clinical Professor of Law

Jason Kreag, BA, MA, JD Associate Dean for Academic Affairs; and Professor of Law

Eunice Lee, BA, MA, JD, PhD

Co-Director of the Bacon Immigration Law & Policy Program; and Associate Professor of Law

Sylvia Lett, BA, JD

Associate Professor of Legal Writing; and Associate Clinical Professor of Law

Lynn Marcus, BA, JD

Director, Community Immigration Law Placement Clinic; Co-Director of the Bacon Immigration Law & Policy Program; and Clinical Professor of Law **Toni M. Massaro, BS, JD** Regents Professor, and Dean Emerita

Teresa Miguel-Stearns, BA, MA, JD Associate Dean, Legal Information Innovation; Director, Law Library; and Professor of Law

Gavin Milczarek-Desai, BA, PhD, JD Executive Director, Intellectual Property & Entrepreneurship Clinic; and Associate Scholar

Shefali Milczarek-Desai, BA, MA, JD Associate Professor of Law

Marc L. Miller, BA, JD Dean; and Ralph W. Bilby Professor of Law

Robert Mundheim, BA, LLB, MA Professor, Corporate Law and Finance

Diana Newmark, BA, JD Associate Clinical Professor of Law

Leslye Amede Obiora, LLB, LLM, JSD Professor of Law

Catherine Gage O'Grady, BBA, JD Professor of Law

Barak Orbach, BA, LLB, LLM, SJD Robert H. Mundheim Professor of Law and Business

Justin Pidot, BA, JD Professor of Law

Sergio Puig, LLB, JSM, JSD Evo DeConcini Professor of Law; Distinguished Legal Scholar; and Director, International Trade and Business Law Program

Philipp Renninger Global Professor of Practice, Law

Shalev Roisman, BA, JD Associate Professor of Law

Susan Salmon, BA, JD Clinical Professor of Law; Director of Legal Writing; and Distinguished Public Service Scholar Bryan Schwartz, BA, JD Associate Clinical Professor of Law

Simone M. Sepe, JD, LLM, PhD, MSc, JSD, PhD Chester H. Smith Professor of Law

and Business

Andrew Shepherd, BA, JD Associate Scholar, Deputy Director, Global Faculty

Diana Simon, BA, JD Associate Clinical Professor of Law; Distinguished Early Career Scholar

William K. Sjostrom, BS, JD Professor of Law

Tara Sklar, BA, MPH, JD Faculty Director, Health Law & Policy Program; Associate Scholar; Distinguished Public Service Scholar

Roy G. Spece Jr., BA, JD John D. Lyons Professor of Law

Stephanie M. Stern, BA, JD Professor of Law

Keith Swisher, BS, JD, LLM Director, Undergraduate and Master of Legal Studies Programs; and Professor of Legal Ethics

Melissa L. Tatum, BA, JD Milton O. Riepe Professor of Law

Rebecca Tsosie, BA, JD Regents Professor; and Morris K. Udall Professor of Law

Tammi Walker, BBA, MSc, JD, PhD Associate Professor of Law and Psychology

Heather Whiteman Runs Him, AFA, BAFA, JD

Director, IPLP Tribal Justice Clinic; and Associate Clinical Professor of Law Robert A. Williams Jr., AB, JD Regents Professor; E. Thomas Sullivan Professor of Law & American Indian Studies; and Faculty Co-Chair, Indigenous Peoples Law & Policy Program Andrew Keane Woods, AB, JD, PhD Milton O. Riepe Professor of Law

Jordan Blair Woods, AB, JD, MPhil, PhD Professor of Law

EMERITI FACULTY AND ADMINISTRATION

Arthur W. Andrews, BA, LLB, LLM Rosenstiel Distinguished Professor of Law Emeritus

Barbara Atwood, BA, JD Mary Anne Richey Professor of Law Emerita

William E. Boyd, AB, JD, LLM Chester H. Smith Professor of Law Emeritus

Michael G. Chiorazzi, BA, JD, MLL Beverly & James E. Rogers Professor of Law Emeritus

David A. Gantz, AB, JD, JSM Samuel M. Fegtly Professor of Law Emeritus

Robert J. Glennon, AB, JD, MA, PhD Regents Professor; and Morris K. Udall Professor of Law & Public Policy Emeritus

Roger C. Henderson, BBA, LLB, LLM Ralph W. Bilby Professor of Law Emeritus

Robert Alan Hershey, BS, JD Professor of Law Emeritus

Kay Kavanagh, BA, JD Professor of Law Emerita

Boris Kozolchyk, DCL, LLB, LLM, SJD Evo A. DeConcini Professor of Law Emeritus

Thomas A. Mauet, AB, JD Milton O. Riepe Professor of Law Emeritus Suzanne M. Rabé, BA, JD Clinical Professor of Law Emerita

James R. Ratner, AB, MA, JD Professor of Law Emeritus

Carol M. Rose, BA, MA, PhD, JD Lohse Chair in Water and Natural Resources Emerita; and Professor of Law Emerita

Sally Rider, BA, JD Director Emerita, The William H. Rehnquist Center

Theodore J. Schneyer, AB, LLB, JSM Milton O. Riepe Professor of Law Emeritus

Andrew Silverman, JD Joseph M. Livermore Professor of Law Emeritus

John Strong, BA, JD Rosenstiel Distinguished Professor of Law Emeritus

John A. Swain, AB, JD Chester H. Smith Professor of Law Emeritus

Elliott J. Weiss, BA, LLB Charles E. Ares Professor of Law Emeritus

David B. Wexler, BA, JD Distinguished Research Professor of Law Emeritus

Winton D. Woods, AB, JD Professor of Law Emeritus

PROFESSORS OF PRACTICE

Jennifer Albright Michael Areinoff **Ruby Barickman** Jennifer Bedier Luis Bergolla Harriet Bernick Joe Berriman Steven Biddle Matt Bingham Mark Blair Jennifer Blum David Bodney Steven Bosse Donise Brown Ron Brown Kristi Bruckman Susan Butler Christina Cabanillas Sylwia Cavalcant Jeanne Charles **Rob Charles Brian Chase** Joel Chorny Kristy Clairmont **Brian Clauss** Laura Clymer Mabel Crescioni Kelsea Crosby Michael Curley Sara Dent Jim Diamond Sally Digges Kristi Disney Marek Dubovec David Euchner Scott Ewing Louie Fidel Susan Filan Tory Fodder Cathleen Fuller Janis Gallego Yesenia Gamboa

Amy Garrett **Christopher Gast Richard Gordon** Jennifer Haley-Brown Ross Hamlin **Charles Harrington** Maura Hilser John Hinderaker Kaitlin Hollywood Tom Homburger Tim Horley Mark Hotchkiss John Howard Laura Howard Lisa Howell Kathryn Huber Wynter Jackson Bryan Jones Linus Kafka Clay Kamm Harinder Kapur Akilah Kinnison Wayne Koelemeyer Sarah Kostick John Lacy Don Large Sid Larson Daren Layton Eric Lutz Jordan Malka Eric Markovich Chris Mathis **Thomas Mauet** Mac McCallum Scott McDonald Travis McGivern Colin McKenzie Rosa Meguerian-Faria Nasos Mihalakas Chase Millea Alex Miller Jacquelyne Mingle

Catherine Monro Nanette Morrow Tracy Nuckolls Francisco Olea Jordan Plitt Steve Plitt David Poplar Kaveh Pourvand Clark Proffitt Lisa Queen Kaitlyn Quigley Stephen Ralbovsky Deandra Roache Marcia Runnberg-Valdez Jay Sagar Greg Sakall Lara Sandhu Michael Sayle Paige Scalf Steve Scholl Carly Sessions **Dave Shughart** Slade Smith Julie Sottosanti **Daniel South** Shirley Spira Lindsay St. John Allan Sternstein Sarah Strunk Kristina Taylor Pilar Thomas Shannon Trebbe Don Tringali Laura Udall Yesenia Valdez John Weathers Jayme Weber **Bob Woods** Alfred Yen

We respectfully acknowledge the University of Arizona is on the land and territories of Indigenous peoples. Today, Arizona is home to 22 federally recognized tribes, with Tucson being home to the O'odham and the Yaqui. Committed to diversity and inclusion, the University strives to build sustainable relationships with sovereign Native Nations and Indigenous communities through education offerings, partnerships, and community service.



Law



law.arizona.edu